Rael, Rudy E.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rael, Rudy E.

Thursday, September 08, 2016 2:55 PM

'David Soule (david@riograndeengineering.com)'
8009 Camino Alto NW

Mr. Soule,

This email is being sent in lieu of an attached comment letter in order to expedite our comments
for this project. Response to comments should continue to be included in the resubmittal. A
reply to these comments via email will not be considered a resubmittal.

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 8/26/16, the above referenced
Grading and Drainage Report and plan cannot be approved for Grading Permit or Building Permit
until the following comments are addressed:

1. Provide a statement in the SW corner of the plan about an opening in a wall which is
required for flows to enter from the south property.
2. Correct the city address on the DTIS, it shows 6308 Papagayo NW.

If you should have any questions feel free to contact me or Abiel Carrillo at 924-3986.

Rudy E. Rael, CE, CFM
Engineer Associate, Hydrology
Planning Department

600 2nd St. NW Suite 201
Albuquerque NM 87102

(505) 924-3977



City of Albuguerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET (rev os2015)

Project Title: 8009 CAMINO ALTO CT NW Building Permit #: City Drainage #:
DRB#: EPC#: Work Order#:

Legal Description: lot 22 block 6 volcano cliffs UNIT 22

City Address: 6308 PAPAGAYO NW

Engineering Firm: RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING Contact: DAVID SOULE
Address: PO BOX 93924, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199

Phone#: 505.321.9099 Fax#: 505.872.0999 E-mail: DAVID@RIOGRANDEENGINEERING.COM
Owner: HEREDIAPETERL&LIZL Contact:

Address: 2702 SUBIO ROAD SE RIO RANCHO NM 87124

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Architect: none Contact:

Address:

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Other Contact: Contact:

Address:

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Check all that Apply:

E;EPAS%I%& v/ DRAINAGE CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
= X
TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION X BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL _ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
__ ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
____ SITEPLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
X GRADING PLAN SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
DRAINAGE REPORT GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
CLOMR/LOMR SO-19 APPROVAL
___PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
____ TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION
___ TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) WORK ORDER APPROVAL
___ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) CLOMR/LOMR
____ OTHER (SPECIFY) PRE-DESIGN MEETING
____ OTHER (SPECIFY)
IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?: Yes X No
DATE SUBMITTED: 8/25/16 By:

COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED: ____
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Owner
Polygonal Line

Owner
Area Measurement
16269.92 sq in�

Owner
Callout
UPLAND BASIN
13,662 SF
1.11 CFS
1655 CF


LOG

SAS MH

Weighted E Method INV W = 5305.01
INV E = 5305.02
|| 100-Year, 6-hr INV S = 5305.02 EROSION CONTROL NOTES:
Basin ‘:“:)a (Afea) TrjatTe”tA)Tf/eatTem B) Tr/eat"zemc) Tf/eat"zem D;’VG(ight;ﬂ V(O'U:t‘)e F":W sgy g 1087 1. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A TOPSOIL DISTURBANCE
S acres)| % |(acres) % |(acres) % acres % acres ac- ac- cfs :
NATIVE 14287.00 | 0.328 | 80%]| 0.262| 10%[0.033 | 10%] 0.0328 0%/ 0.000 0.518 0.014 0.50 1%3:91 . PERMIT PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.
ALLOWED 14287.00 | 0.328 | 0% 0| 10%|0.033 | 40%] 0.1312| 50%]| 0.164 1.448 0.040 1.16 5310.93 _
total proposed | 14287.00 | 0.328 | 0% 0| 26%|0.085 | 40%]| 0.1312| 34%| 0.112 1.240 0.034 1.04 ’ (2).0[\(]:SOT[\|IQTUR(/)A\'|E-|\12—)%R IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING RUN—OFF ON SITE DURING
UPLAND 13662.00 | 0.314 | 0% 0| 10%/0.031 40%] 0.1255| 50%]| 0.157 1.448 0.038 1.11 :
Equations: p 3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING ALL SEDIMENT THAT GETS
Weighted E = Ea*Aa + EbvAb + EcAc + EG*Ad / (Total Avea) «Q INTO EXISTING RIGHT—OF—WAY.
eighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed* otal Area
. \ *5310,83 4. REPAIR OF DAMAGED FACILITIES AND CLEANUP OF SEDIMENT
Vol = Weighted D * Total Al VG
oume = Teighled = Tolal Area 5312,00 p 5313\ Q ACCUMULATIONS ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES AND IN PUBLIC FACILITIES IS THE
Flow = Qa * Aa + Qb * Ab + Qc * Ac + Qd * Ad . CLRD x}sg_og \ RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.
*5310.8Y
Where for 100-year, 6-houErs£06rr‘1‘-4zone1 oo 129 . | R e 5. ALL EXPOSED EARTH SURFACES MUST BE PROTECTED FROM WIND AND
Eo 067 o= 2,03 O N e ™ - \ WATER EROSION PRIOR TO FINAL (CITY) ACCEPTANCE OF ANY PROJECT.
Ec= 0.99 Qc= 2.87 ’ g SAS MH INV=5306.10 ™ € -
Ed= 1.97 Qd= 4.37 \’ W ~ Point Table
ONSITE Conditons P / b

FIRST FLUSH WATER QUALITY VOL O ‘3 T \ C > Point # Elevation Northing Easting Description
cn o \ \N Crtran o 1003 | 531533 | 1518417.46 | 1502467.52 | CHIS X
\

(CF) (CF) ] \
WATER QUALITY 138 625
DISCHARGE CONTROL 0 0 P @0 - e N 1168 | 5313.32 | 1518371.85 | 1502670.92 CHIS X
5312.64 311.21
- oy @1281 L= < ‘N 1185 | 5318.28 | 1518380.78 | 1502379.92 CHIS X
Narrative G S)) M RAMP L2 <7 ’(%}“’ ?m-F;QAMP LOG
5 531264 ) — ~ FL 5311.35
This site is within the SAD 228 Master Drainage plan boundaries. The site is to maintain existing patterhs and ! —— AN . = 90 0 ~ o378 S?F’{x,\',f’,f’ 19 < » 1186 5320.04 1518348.08 1502366.54 CHIS X
drain to the the adjacent property per the master drainage plan. We are ponding the water harvest volume generated by the site = s3ia 5312.75 09 . RAMP 53“ -986 N 1187 5323 55 1518260.48 1502403.28 CHIS X
we are allowing the upland flow to pass thru the site. This plan has a shallow water harvegt pond in excess of the drainage regulations. ~ 5312.07 {AMP
This plan is in conformance to the masterplan 14.00 = /@3318'36 /
| = o
%51 E 531343 \ /
*5312.59
% QQ _— & %) 12.08 OUTFALL
g N 02 2 N\ %
| = <3

//

WATER QUALITY POND
TOP=12.25

Z,

\
'P&L UNLITY EASEMENT

NG wv
5312.15 x D157
TBC \ SYNS wv

5312.08

© N ) _ 14.00 QO BOTTOM=11.50
& S R ' )/ VOLUME=625 CF
a e — L/ TURN BL — X \ . (
315 15 y ) . _ —— - 5313.14
LOG _ = c \ o / Vo 14.25 /53)\ ~ \ A
/ *5313.90 \ _— - \
2318.27 / NG K 7! \
TBC o e \ = - \ / O
531542 BSW / / Yo, . ~ . a Yo =X - . \
e 53¢5-31 / : — 53\&.88 \
= NG3(5-3 P \_ / _— NG \ \
TBC / 5315.14\ / ;/,%31,3_94 v pd / 53/\ \ \ \ \
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X5315(12 - ; '\
R SIDEWALK .~ N / -~ -7 o — \ \\ otz 0\33 " A
/ \/ \ . W %5312.16 . 7 — ) 5311.83
) i O e \ \ L AHB0_ F D N\ N\ \ T o
_ 7. ( *Y315.07 S ainas [N s - . \ \ W ~
- \ ™
~ ,5»\’( NG - 1450 - ‘ - L \ N\ > b
%5315 50 — = 6 WALL vealiyo ' oY v \ . 531314 /
N\G = 5317.17 5317. 1 4 | 531257 \ 23613!3@ \ OO /
AT \ TUAL ~ / ) \ < | LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

WALL \ \ 6 00 < ) / \ O NAVIN1988/NAD 1983 LOT 22, BLOCK 6 VOLCANO CLIFFS UNIT 22

ST 7''PUBL UXHUTY EASEMENT ??4'\ X E)Q T / g S~ \ o)

e \ W\ | o\ . \ — e NOTES:

? e N AN X314 O I. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS REPRESENT FLOWLINE ELEVATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
/ 2. TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WAS OBTAINED BY
CONSTRUCTION SURVEY TECHNOLOGIES, DAVID ACOSTA PLS 21081, APRIL 2016
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- NG s 08-25-2016
P GRADING AND
\ \ P -~ LOT 21 DRAINAGE PLAN
e | e GRAPHIC SCALE

SHEET #
| \ - BLOCK 6 %ﬁjf L
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/ \ SCALE: 17=10 DAVID SOULE ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87106 JOB #
/ P.E. #14522 (505) 872-0999
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